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1.  You can give orders to units that are already battleshocked, but it will not have an effect.
2.  The Rogal Dorns Ablative Plating can be used against devastating wounds and does not need to be used against 

the first attack allocated to it.
3.  The number of orders on an Officers datasheet is the number of orders they can issue per battle round, unless 

effected by a rule or stratagem such as Inspired Command which would allow an additional order to be given.
4.  Any officer can use the Master Vox ability while issuing an order as long as the unit has one.
5.  Ursula Creed cannot make use of Tactical Genius to have a unit that was just destroyed benefit from the 

"Reinforcements" stratagem as that unit is not an eligible target as it does not meet the requirements of being 
within 12".

6.  Kasrkins Warrior elite rule cannot be used to stack the same order on the unit twice, they must select a different 
order than the one that was issued to them by an officer.
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